
Nonnye Grant 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Angela Charles 

Tuesday, January 27, 2015 3:49 PM 

Nonnye Grant 

Crystal Card; Christopher Cooney 

FW: Mailing list for notices 
S15012716430.pdf 

From: Marsha Rule [mailto:Marsha@rutledge-ecenia.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2015 3:43 PM 
To: Records Clerk 
Subject: Mailing list for notices 

Opting in, thanks ! 

Marsha E. Rule, Attorney 

marsha@ rutledge-ecen ia .com 

Rutledge Ecenia 

119 South Monroe St. Suite 202 

Tallahassee, FL 32301 

850.681.6788 

Rutledge Ecenia 

Confidentiality Note This email is intended only for the person or entity to wh1ch it is addressed and may contam 

Information that is privileged, confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure Dissemination. distribution or copymg of 

th1s email or the information herein by anyone other than the 1ntended recipient. or any employee or agent responsible for 

delivering the message to the intended recipient, is prohibited. If you have received this emailm error, please call the 

Receptionist at Rutledge Ecenia, P.A. at 850 681 -6788, and destroy the original message and all copies. 
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fv.tJ ·UJ~ January 12.2015 

Dear Subscriber: ~"1:}: u1~ 4 ~tAMul£ .J(!, 

Your name appears on one or more or thl.! Florida Public Service Commission's publication mailing 
lists for notic~ of scheduled events in electric, gas, v.atcr. ""a.-,1c'W-atcr, and/or telecommunications 
matters before the Commission. The Commission is required, pursuant to -..~, d_, 1 _ ~~ • • '. I I · i.J..~ 
"l .!Jl"- . to purg~ our mailing list biennially. 

Please complete the form below and confinn your desire to continue rccd\'ing notices (which are also 
a\'ailable on our ~ebsit\! at ::.:·Y· "~': ;,.:·:,;.,1''.· .: ··p•). 

!'lame: 

Mailing Addre!iS~ 
l l G . s . N...ont i.erP Cb.T. 

~ S <> ' ~ 2.b <-> 
'\ A--L-L~c;.e E ~'--

~ - ~ 23T> I - I~ 11 
I Telephone No. ~5()) (/l J ~ (p ·l '[ ~ ~~ ; F~:x ~~ 
I 0 1 v.ouJd like to receive notices of sch~duled event& in hard copy. 

~would like to recei\o.; electronic: notices of scheduled c-\·ents. 
!. 0 I DO NOT wish to rece.iv~ nNic~s.~[_s~.~I.!Jul~!<.l cvl!nt __ s_. __ _ 
' Ph .. -nsc indicate which item-; )OU wish t" receive: 

't\otice of ~'orkshop 
ukmaking 
caring 

lndustry 

Date: 

-------1 

~;::ic 
-mastewater ¥-- f'r.: lt:commun ical ions 

Pleas~ reply to 1 . ' _1 i'' ,: tl• .I · • • or by U.S. mail. Failure to respond by April 30, 2015. will 
result in automatic purging from our notic.: mailing list. Your cooperation is appreciated. 

~-{;. fJ tf ss \ Sincerclj. 
3 1 ~.c 1- I 5"" J.. ~ 

• ' L , •I f • ~ •, 
"J r•,' ' "*.._ 

CarlotUl. S. StauHI!r 
Commission Clerk 

) <• ( \ • .1_ 

~ --C \I'IT\L('fR(fL-OHTCl 0"'\Tt-:R • 2540Sm '1\RDO \KBotu.;Y,\RD-; T\Ll ,\H.\S.'>tt. FL.32399-0850 
rr,-,~ /;tQ"'"~ .\JI .\Illrrnalive \crlon/ Equl Opporrunit> flllployu 
~~ J) ~·r;-;r \\tbsite: bttp:!"-"~'"·lloridltpsuom lattmttf....I!Uiil : tonlllcl"'!~.mtt.n .• r~ 

lo'i 1-(, )(;." 




